FILED

From: postmaster@icemiller.onmicrosoft.com September 19, 2024
To: Freedom.Smith@icemiller.com
Subject: Delivered: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for 1500 South Tibbs LUC f/k/a Velftidst pm CDT
Integrated Pyridines LLC (Indianapolis, Indiana); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0049
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2024 5:11:19 PM
Attachments: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for 1500 South Tibbs LLC fka Vertdllus Ht'e%‘bt&PPﬁdﬁgGION 5
LLC (Indianapolis Indiana); Docket humber CAA-05-2024-0049.msa HEAR|NG CLERK
| |

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Freedom.Smith@icemiller.com (Freedom.Smith@jicemiller.com)
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for 1500 South Tibbs LLC f/k/a Vertellus Integrated Pyridines LLC (Indianapolis,
Indiana); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0049
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Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for 1500 South Tibbs LLC f/k/a Vertellus Integrated Pyridines LLC (Indianapolis, Indiana); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0049

		From

		r5hearingclerk

		To

		Freedom.Smith@icemiller.com; Chet.Chiles@aurorium.com; Coyle, Ann; Matson, John; Voyen, Elyse (she/her/hers)

		Cc

		CINWD AcctsReceivable; Hall, Charles (he/him/his); Defranco, Karyn; Dickens, Brian; Breneman, Sara; Humphrey, Venise; R5AirEnforcement; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Harris, Francene; Jjohnson@idem.IN.gov

		Recipients

		Freedom.Smith@icemiller.com; Chet.Chiles@aurorium.com; coyle.ann@epa.gov; matson.john@epa.gov; voyen.elyse@epa.gov; CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov; hall.charles@epa.gov; Defranco.Karyn@epa.gov; dickens.brian@epa.gov; breneman.sara@epa.gov; Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov; R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov; persoon.carolyn@epa.gov; Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov; Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov; harris.francene@epa.gov; jjohnson@idem.in.gov



JGRANGE
Rounded Exhibit Stamp


